

SPHINX

HONORARY LITERARY

Founded at Armour Institute of Technology in 1907

Pledge Ribbon Yellow and Black

HONORARY MEMBERS

Walter Hendricks	Associate Professor of English
Charles E. Paul	Professor of Mechanics
James C. Peebles	Professor of Experimental Engineering
Joseph B. Finnegan	Professor of Fire Protection Engineering
William W. Colvert	Associate Professor of Physics
Eldon C. Grafton	Associate Professor of Structural Engineering
John F. Mangold	Associate Professor of Mechanics

CHARTER MEMBERS

H. Ralph Badger
Austin Crabbs
Donald S. Dick
Harold S. Ellington
Walter Eyers

James S. Harvey, Jr.
John A. Jones

Arthur A. Kellkenney Elmer V. McKarahan Joseph E. Monahan

Edwin H. Stillman

Sphinx, honorary literary society, was founded at Armour, March 4, 1907. It was the second honorary to make its appearance on the campus. The executive members of the Fulcrum and the Integral formed a society which soon afterward became known as Sphinx.

The society was formed with the purpose in mind of fostering and promoting the publication work at Armour and to serve as an honor society for services rendered to the Institute through the publications.